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From: I

To: eMail Disclosures

Subject: Amendment

Date: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:44:09 AM
Attachments: CCF03112024 pdf

Identification Number: C30001978

Reference: Form 9 (0/21/2024---3/02/2024) Received 02/28/2024

This is the amendment. I spoke to Bradley Austin today.
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FEC FORM 9

24 HOUR NOTICE OF DISBURSEMENTS/OBLIGATIONS FOR
ELECTIONEERING COMMUNICATIONS

1 (a) Name of Individual, Organization or Corporation

jDQ'I" ()o{'lo \/&A&rang Inc

(b) Address (number and street) [] check if different than previously reported

S_L/ A 1\( . Q - bo Fn Féﬁ Jo/ qu 3. FEC Identification Number

(c) City, State and ZIP Code o o 3:014:07 _q v g ,
Clicage, 14 €660 1373 | |

2. Occupation and Nams of Employer (for individual Filers Only)

e e, —
! - ’ vYIvYeYHRY u ; :t o ¥ 0 i Y " 7l
4.COVERED PERIOD: .  FROM Bgﬂ I z ) A 6 24| RoUGH 7 2 §: 0 }:‘1‘
L' ! vVEIYRY RY
5. IS THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT? ,m’o [ Yes, it amends the report filed on _ L
v ¢ ) [} YRY )
6. (a) DATE OF PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION(S) 03] 22] [doz
/' li
{b) COMMUNICATIONS TITLE [> /a \/ I 5 a l ‘
7. THEFILERIS: (a) O an indwvidual (b) Oa Corporation or Labor Organization making communications under 11 CFR 114.10
(c) Oan Unincorporated Organization (d)DOther. specify: S"a ! C) l'/ C omm, ’é@

8. WERE THE DISBURSEMENTS MADE EXCLUSIVELY FROM Mes Ono
DONATIONS TO A SEGREGATED BANK ACCOUNT?

8. CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS

(a) Name
)qh ,b/ ch Capr/o

(b) Address (numbaer and street)
/S w.Main F302

(c) City, State and ZIP Code

Colombus, ohio 432]%
(d) Naq_)jof Employer or Principal Place of Busmess (e) Occupation

( QUZ Ca#; Fio LQSSOC la f—cs Owﬂej’-cﬁﬂgu/‘fan‘f

ey o

10. TOTAL DONATIONS THIS STATEMENT ..cccocrvrerrnrecssssossesssossssesssessssssesssnseoses L8 os qa

11. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS/OBLIGATIONS THIS STATEMENT 7 5 '! 0‘5 o0 i b' O

e

e

Under penalty of perjury | certify that this statement is true, correct and complets.

TYl-’E OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM SIGNATURE DATE

pan_-te,.l 1% ! Q%pr?o Dahze, @_0 &?j A- ;252—2,,_/

NOTE: Submission of false, ermoneous or incomplete information may subject the person signing this report to the penalties of 52 usS.C §30109

FEC Form 9 (REV. 01/2018)
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List of Person(s) Sharing/Exercising Control
(use additional pages as necessary)

12. Person(s) Sharing/Exercising Control

PAGE OF

A. (a)Name D
. aniel Toul Ca prro
. (b)Add/s(numzr/andstrzt‘)/ //}’)a , n_ 'tgo’a
(c)Cf taleanZZlPCode L/ys OLL ! D [-f 3 21 S,
(d) Name of Employer or Principal Place of Business (e) Occupation
Fauvl Capreo PQ% oC. OWher-con gyl
B, (a) Name .
{b) Address (number and street)
(c) City, State and ZIP Code o)
9 Nama of Employer or Principal Place ot Business {e) Occupation
C. (a)Name
({b) Address (number and street)
(c) Ci?y. State and ZIP Coda
(d) Name of Employer or Principal Place of Business (e) Occupation
D. (a)Name
(b) Address (numbaer and strest)
(c) City, S'iate and ZIP Code
(d) Name of Employer or Principal Piace of Business (e) Occupation
E. (a)Name
{b) Address (number and street)
(c) City, State and 2IP Code
(d) Name of Employer or Principal Place of Bu-siness (e) Occupation

FEC Form 9 (REV. 01/2018),
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SCHEDULE 9-A
Donation(s) Received

. Date of Receipt

—
A. Full Name of Dongr

Mailing Address of Donor

I 4o ( lgv(‘f-&rlc;e,(o( Ko( H/ag | Amount

T 50 OO0 o
—H—n—n—n—(a-l—l.dp_l..

1 £S : a ;"0;’7 aa I‘El a:;:zy

State

City o
Dowameve,(f(c &’GSP 15 |

B. Full Name of Donor

Date of Receipt

rrHFI', YT [T
Mailing Address of Donor P - el

Amount

City State Zip

€3

C. Full Name of Donor

Date of Recasipt
rw‘ N insn EE ARSI
Maliling Address of Donor " a Aeaadnd
Amount
City ' State Zp -v
D. Full Name of Donor )
Date of Receipt
E‘ + PS¢ FITFTYTYY
Mailing Address of Donor | lbon P
Amount -

City State Zip

E. Full Name of Donor
Date of Receipt

ml AL ! YESY ®Y ®Y
Mailing Address of Donor S - Aedanch

Amount
City . State Zip
B y] ﬂ Y <ﬁa . . n . 1
—————————— e
SUBTOTAL of Donations This Page (optional).......... > S T T T
TOTAL This Period (last page this line AUMBET ONKY) ...............cceervvemeeverenssreesreseerssanssnssseenins > T 'Y'o *0'0'0 Py
(carry total trom last page to Line 10) |

FEC Form 9 (REV. 0172018)
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SCHEDULE 9-B

OF

v

' PAGE
Disbursement(s) Made or Obligation(s) | if
———

A. Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) of Payee Date of Disbursement or Obligation
M © ! ] Y A
Seoc labes 79 7 [E52Y
Mailing Address of Payee Am
ount
16491 Fm Z4s | L I—
City g _7jate Zip Code "75 - 0008
U rr\o Ny <'7 -
< \1 ' 5 / %“2 Communication Date
Name f Employer Occupation ; , ,m
Dorsthy Baker - swner—media| [E2'[Z8 [R2]
Purpose isbursement (igciuding tiie(s) of mmunlcatlon s)) IQ
’%ﬂ'/.?w ADs 't g e Ement
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought House State: ) A B Disbu ent/Obligation For:
—ran. k‘ Senate  pistrict: Primary D General
L‘ d‘ B / :\,O se. President D Other (specify) p,
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought: :‘ Houss State: Disbursement/Qbligation For:
‘ Senate  pistrict: D Primary General
|| President ——  [Oother (specity) p
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought: ) House State: Disbursemant/Obligation For:
| Senate District: DHﬁmary DGeneral
- ——— D
|| President DOther (specify)
>
B. Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) of Payee _>| Dateof Disbursement or Obligation
m ! LA '] 1 YoIYgvYyaey
Malling Address of Payee ——— . Ao
Amount
City State Zip Code |
Communication Date
Name of Employer Occupation s na Wl ensn BN a8 AR A B
Purpose of Disbursement (Including title(s) of communicatfon(s))
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought: House State: Disbursement/Obligation For:
Senate | ot []erimary [ ] General
_ President "= [ otner (specity) ,
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought: House State: Disbursement/Obligation For:
Senate District Primary General
STCL:
Prasident D D Other (specity) p
Name of Federal Candidate Office Sought: House State: Disbursement/Qbligation For:
Senate District - Danary General
President I DOther (specify) p.
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements/Obligations This Page (OPHONal)...........c.ovrrweeerssreesrerrmss > C “7a D¢ O d
e s R M 7 o~ ot Wl
TOTAL This Period (last page this line NUMDBEr ONIY) ......ccc.ccvcereeeecereeinieseeeneereessesessrorerees > 7 . 76 Obe “©¢
(carry total from last page to Line 11)

FEC Form 9 (REV. 01/2018)



Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS

The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Hand Delivered

Date of Receipt

Overnight Delivery
Service (Specify):

Date of Recéipt
USPS First Class Mail
Postmarked (R/Cf
USPS Registered/Certified '
Postmarked‘
"USPS Priority Mail
Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark
Shipping Date Date of Receipt

Next Business Day Deliv‘ery

Received via FA/X

Date of Receipt

Received via Email

Date of Receipt

3luja4

i

Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt

Other (Specify):

Date of Receipt or Postmarked

‘| PREP

j////au}-

DATE PREPARED

(4/2023)




